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Town of South Berwick 

Request for Proposal 
Economic Development Market Analysis & Action Plan Matrix  

Questions & Responses 

1. The RFP mentions that this is not a Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS). May 
we ask why an economic development strategy is not part of the project? 

o We are awaiting the completion of the Comprehensive Plan update process, and development 
of a Downtown Plan, before we do an economic development strategy. 

2. It is our understanding that stakeholder engagement is not part of the project and only desk research 
will be performed to inform the market analysis. Can you confirm? 

o Refer to page 3, Scope of Work and Deliverables, item 2. There is an xpectation to “engage 
with community and business officials to gain input on local conditions and needs:” 

3. Is there a preference for a local consultant to conduct the project? 
o There is no specific preference for a local consultant. However, please look at page 4 of the 

RFP under Evaluation Criteria, where finalists will be scored and ranked based on criteria that 
include but are not limited to: “Experience conducting market analysis and action plan matrix 
projects in Maine.” 

4. What is the total allotted budget for the project? 
o Budget amount is not specified. 

5. Are there any additional attachments, to find out more information? 
o There are no additional attachments. 

6. Could you share any overlap or desired collaboration with York County economic development or 
small business authorities? Will this project take into consideration County-wide or the Portland - 
South Portland - Biddeford MSA-wide economic development goals?  

o The answers to these questions, will be discussed, decided upon and become part of the 
market analysis project itself.   

7. Is there a municipal or other timeline driving this project? 
o The market analysis will serve as a guiding document to move economic development 

forward in South Berwick. It is also the intention to have this project serve as a pivotal part of 
development a Downtown Plan later in 2023. 

8. What is the intended amount of funding allocated for this scope of work?  
o No specific amount has been allocated; we would assume that the cost for the project will be 

commensurate with the firm’s ability to perform the goals and outcomes of the project. 
9. Our team has vast experience with market analyses and project matrices in other locations, but none from 

Maine. Is this a requirement of the RFP, or will similar experience in different geographies suffice? 
o There is no specific preference for a local consultant. However, please look at page 4 of the 

RFP under Evaluation Criteria, where finalists will be scored and ranked based on criteria that 
include but are not limited to: “Previous experience and proven performance with similar 
projects” and “Experience conducting market analysis and action plan matrix projects in 
Maine.” 


